From: John Fleming
Subject: Re: Paragon Response to Your Query
Date: March 17, 2025 at 4:34 PM

To: Ronald Deibert
Cc: Siena Anstis |

| -
Ronald: As noted in the initial response, without additional details on your findings, we are
not able to address the inaccuracies.

Regards,

John Fleming
Executive Chairman
Paragon US

From: Ronald Deibert*
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 1:34
To: John Fleming [

Cc: Siena AnstisH
Subject: Re: Paragon Response to Your Query

[External Emall Disclalmer]

This email originated from outside ParagonSolutions.io. Please be cautious of attachments, links, or requests for sensitive information. Verify the sender’s
identity if in doubt.

Dear Mr. Fleming. Thank you for your response. Can you please provide specific information on what you write are “several inaccuracies™?

Regards
Ron Deibert

On Mar 17, 2025, at 10:59 AM, John Fleming_ wrote:

| .

Dear Ronald, thank you for your note. The brief summary of the report you
sent includes several inaccuracies, but without additional details we cannot
be more specific or provide comment for the record. We would also like to
note that, as part of our commitment to our customers and their national
security missions, we are dedicated to maintaining the confidentiality of their
operations while ensuring they are properly vetted agencies. Furthermore,
legal restrictions related to national security and foreign relations may limit our
ability to comment.

Regards,

John Fleming
Executive Chairman
Paragon US

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email
may contain proprietary, business-confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, reproduction or any action taken in reliance
upon this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from all computers.
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